# Sri Sankara Arts and Science College (Autonomous) Enathur, Kanchipuram 631 561.

### **Students Welfare Committee**

## (Academic Year: 2021-2022)

Proceedings of the meeting of the Students Welfare Committee held on 07.12.2021 at 12:30 PM in the Parasarar Hall of Sri Sankara Arts and Science College, (Autonomous) Enathur, Kanchipuram

Date: 07.12.2021

Time: 12:30 PM

Place: Parasarar Hall

#### **Members Present:**

S.No	Name	Designation	Address
1	Dr. K.R.Venkatesan	Principal/Chairman	Sri Sankara Arts & Science College,
1			Enathur, Kancheepuram
2	Dr. G.Jayashree	Convener	Sri Sankara Arts & Science College,
			Enathur, Kancheepuram
3	Dr. G.Suresh	Member	Sri Sankara Arts & Science College,
5			Enathur, Kancheepuram
4	Mr.M. Seshagiri	Member	Sri Sankara Arts & Science College,
			Enathur, Kancheepuram
5	Mr.R.Nagarajan	Member	Sri Sankara Arts & Science College,
5			Enathur, Kancheepuram
6	Mr. R. Veerasivaji	Member	Sri Sankara Arts & Science College,
			Enathur, Kancheepuram
7	Dr. V. Vinuchakravarthi	Member	Sri Sankara Arts & Science College,
,			Enathur, Kancheepuram
8	Dr. P. Manjula	Member	Sri Sankara Arts & Science College,
0			Enathur, Kancheepuram
9	Mr. S. Balaji	Member	Sri Sankara Arts & Science College,
			Enathur, Kancheepuram

## Agenda:

To discuss the overall welfare of the Student community for the year 2021-2022

min

1

## Minutes

- 1. Dr. G.Jayashree welcomed the members and explained the purpose of the meeting.
- 2. In the previous meeting, implementation of safety measures like sanitizers and thermal scan in all the blocks and the availability of face mask in college canteen were discussed. They were successfully implemented.
- 3. Dr. P. Manjula Department of Commerce, Mr. R Veerasivaji Department of Mathematics, Dr. A Vinu Chakravarty Department of BBA and Mr S. Balaji the Physical Director were included in the Committee for its effective functioning.
- 4. The Committee discussed the following points:

a) Student Welfare Week celebration is scheduled in the last week of December. The Committee decided to invite Mr. Karthikeyan and Mr. Sundaram, Students Welfare committee members of other colleges, who were once the part of our college fraternity, as chief speakers to have an interaction with our college students.

- b) The committee instructed to conduct department wise meeting with department Heads, Class tutors and student representatives as members and to discuss the needs and grievances of the students.
- c) The Committee recommended preparing a list of class representatives, class tutors of all the departments.
- d) The committee suggested maintaining a grievance box in the college campus, establishing a Medical Room for emergency and mending the college play ground. Department wise forum activities, sports and cultural events are also to be conducted effectively for the betterment of students. The committee recommended starting a coaching centre to train the students for competitive exams. Both the students of Sankara College and other colleges will be benefitted by this coaching center. Mr R. Veerasivaji, Head, Department of Mathematics is appointed as the in-charge of the coaching center.
- e) The Committee encouraged conducting number of awareness programmes on the physical, mental and social well being. Similarly for the PG students programmes can be conducted on research scope and career guidance.
- f) With the approval of all the members meeting came to an end with the vote of thanks by Dr. G Suresh.

			Signature
S.No	Name	Designation	Jan 199
1	Dr. K.R.Venkatesan	Principal/Chairman	( homenon )
2	Dr. G.Jayashree	Convener	G. Youn
3	Dr. G.Suresh	Member	l
4	Mr.M. Seshagriri	Member	M. Do
5	Mr.R.Nagarajan	Member	C and the second
6	Mr. R. Veerasivaji	Member	R.J.
7	Dr. V. Vinuchakravarthi	Member	v. Mincher the
8	Dr. P. Manjula	Member	P.M.
9	Mr. S. Balaji	Member	J. Umby T-

